Jonestown,cPort Kaituma) as. Affidavit of
North West District, Guyane —Malanie Besfdanbech

I, M&w&\@w&m&n@m;zzg duly sworn, declsre:

I knew Grace Stoen for almost two years and lived with her for one of
those years. During the time that I lived with her she never spent
much time with her son. When he was home with us she weis cruel to
him fmd payed no attention to him, she would yell at him: for no
reas;_on, slap him, discipline him when he was doing nothi;ng, she
neglected him by always putting him off on somsone else to watch.

I feel that s.he. didntt care for him at all by the way she acted
towards him when he was home., She told me herself that she felt he
would be better off with sommeone else, I feel it was just a cop-out
so she WOWjgntt have to take up her time taking care of him properly
and give him the attention and care a child needs to grow, I feel that
she just deserted him and put him off for someone else to take care

of.
Sl @n o Qealnein

Dated August 14, 1977
Witnesseds

Al /f( L
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

North West Distrioct, Guyana Barbara Cordell

O

I, /,;‘M,/«u}ﬂ &«&6{;’ being duly sworn, declare:

Grace was having difficulty with John durierg a period when he
developed a severe facial tic. She brought him to my homs to
care for him for an extended period of time. Within a matter of

two week away from her he was free of this tic.

Grace ':generally could not handle John., He told her that he hated
her and she conld not desl with this. During her visits with John
while he was living in wy home if he happened to be naughty, she
would bring him to me to deal with.

Andonie . i

Dated August 13, 19v7

Witnesses:

i[5
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) as. Affidavit of

North West District, Guyana _hgdith Bogue
7

I, M @@’2«0& , being duly sworn, declare:

i}race Stoen used to bring John Stoen to my house and leave him for hours.

I never lmew where she went or when she would be back to get him, When
he was 1ittle she ould swing him by bis arms. I was afri;;id ghe would
oit.‘nér bresk his srm or collar bone. She tossed him on his blanket like
he was a doll,a number of timss during the years from Johnts birth until
he was older I have heard her cell him names like, "John you are stupid,
how's my crazy kid. It've seen her pour a drink that he yantod on the
ground because he spilled some of it., At times she would be very kind
to him and then she would push him away and tell him she didn't llke him,
She also said she didn't like Tim Stoen in front of John a number of

times,

g Lo '/bé*ﬁ"‘"(

Dated August 14, 1977

FE-1~1)
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Jonestowm, Port Kaitum ) ss, Affidavit of

W Breidnebach
North West District, Guyana esley Breidn

- ‘
1, o é(héég Neserllmedn _, being duly sworn, declare:

I bad lived with Grace Stoen for one year all through this time she

was constantly taking money from Peoples Temple church Eﬁmds. There
were money boxes that contained ehurch funds, she not ox%ly bought things
for herself with this money but also had given me $70.06 for clothes
eand she didn't get receipts or money back from me to account for this
money. She gave ms this money out of the boxes in my presence and I

saw her take it out of the boxes,

She was very neglectful of her son John ‘Stoen, she would let him cry
without giving him attention at all. She also constantly yelled at

him taking her frustrations out on him,

\}%’Bnmf:c,(,axt'\

Dated August 14, 1977
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Afridevit of
North West Distriot, Guyana Danny K. Kutulas

I, @:/u;;_/l(' %,ZA'L s being duly sworn, declare:

Grace was one of my house guosts in my apartment in the Fall of 1875.

She was aware of my serious marital problems at the time, On the
occasién : that the others left the apartment Grace, who was clad
in & thin gown, threw open her arms and said, "Would you lz'_ike to
fuck xq_e?" I said, “"You're nyts." and walked out of the ap:.rtment.
I feel this typlifies her immature narcissism.

Dated August 13, 197'7

Witnesses. %
’ I T

BRIt C.:u;.n- ~nn..)
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma)

North West District, Cuyana

Affidavit of
Danny K, Kutulas

being duly sworn declare:

In the Fall of 1975 Grace Stoen stayed in my apartment at 1435 Alverado

Terrace, Rm 303 Los Angeles, Calif,, as a house guest. Grace was

aware of my marital problems and asked, "Would you 1like té fuck me?"

She was wearing a thin nightgown and threw her arms out dz"amaticaliy.

I said, "You're nuts.” and walked out of the apartment. Thiz was on

& Sunday 'mornins.

«—Oﬂu 4 Zd /f;/«,qué«

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed: S
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) s=s - Affidavit of

North West District, Guyana Joan Pursley

I, «Imn 2{/’\5‘/€/(/ , duly sworn, declare:

During the tims that Grace Stoen was a member of People's Temple
she was very neglectful of her son John. On one of our Summer
trips I was in a prk watching Jobn and she walked over to where
woe were snd said that she would be back in a few minutes and
would take John to the store. After she left he turned to me end
said.that he didn't believe she would be back because she .didn't
care about him, We didn't see Grace until late that night, That
kind of obvious neglect was very upsetting. -

Anothér thing that really bothered me about Grace Stoen was the way
in which she menipulated John. She would grab him and squeeze

him then say things like, ™ Do you love me?" The unhealthy empha-
8is being oontered on John supporting her emotional needs instead
of ths reverse. I felt that the affection that she sporadically
gave the child was inappropriate, I would not term it as

affection so much as a satiation of her own needs.

(;?’ﬂﬂa %/55’ /ﬂ(/"

DATED August 13, 19

Witnessess

. "_' "E'/} /“ [N
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Jonestown, Port Keituma)} ss Affidavit of
North West District, Guysana Edith Bogue

I, LD/ 7—/] ﬁDg (/€ ., being duly sworn, decleare:

Vihen John Stoen was an infant Grace Stoen would bring him to my house
and leave him, She wouldn't say where she was going or vhen she was
coming back, she would return hours later. When John was only &

fow months old she would hold him up and swing him around;' by his
arms, . I was afrald shs ould break his arm or his collsr b;me. She

glso celled him names like crazy Bohn Stoen.

Her conduct around young boys from 10 years old mnd up was very

seductive. She did this around John all the time.

il oo

(%4
Dated August 13, 1977

Witnesses:

- FF-1ell




port Kaituma ) s.8. Affidavit of
Guyana Lynetta P. Jones

4 a————e
I, [ vyrica (& _SJeraS_, being duly sworn, declare:

A number of times while I was living in my son, James

Jones's home in Redwood Valley, California, Grace Stoen
called him. I answered the phone myself on several occasions
to hear Grace tearfully asking to speak to Jim, These con-
versations would continue for hours. One could not .aveoid
hearing parts of them just working around the kitchen.

Another time Grace Stoen came to our house in the same state
of mind, crying loudly. She even approached the other teen-
age boys living in the house, trying to tell them her problems.
When Jim discovered that she had done this he put a stop to it
at once. He had already apprised the entire household of the

situation. Grace's hysteria certainly necessitated this.

John spent mény hours with us at the house; He often spent
the night and always returned home regretfully., He protested
having to go back with Grace on many occasions.

Grace openly stated to me that my son, James Jones was the true
father of John.

August 13, 1977

Signed: _.., ‘.~ﬁf;;b él
’ A,

Witness: _--.. A A

Iy 1 2
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Georgetown ) s.8, ° . Affidavit s/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana) Lynetta P. Jones

I, Lynetta P. Jones, being duly sworn, declare:
These are my experiences and observations:

I remember on many occasions hearing the phone ring in our

home in Redwood Valley where I lived with my son James Jones,
and his family. I answered the phone on several occasions
myself to hear Grace Stoen tearfully asking to speak to Jim,
She would talk with him for hours, I would hear him while

I was working in the kitchen trying to reassure her or .counsel
her on various matters. She did this repeatedly and even came
to the parsonage herself in this condition a couple of times.
She seemed to have no regard for those around her. She cried
in front of the other children in the house (at that time they
were teenagers) and even attempted to discuss her problems with
them until my son.noticed and intervened, demanding of her not
to do this. My son had apprised the entire house of the situation,
and if he had not her hysteria would have necessitated it since
she constantly manifested such bizarre behavior.

I remember once overhearing her threaten to kill Tim Stoen.
Much of the time she seemed perturbed about him and the time
he spent with her,

We often took care of little John in the house as she seened
very unable to meet his most basic needs, He visited with us
on many nights and never wanted to go back home after being in
the house with us,

My own opinion on the matter of little John's future is that it

would be the total destruction of a human being to send him back
to his mother,

:j%kaé’;’ /?—é%}vubc) .

Dated: August 14 1977 .

S L Y
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana . Joseph Wilson

/7

I %%A%M ‘//Pp\) , bei;xg duly sworn, declare:

I was a frequent house guest of the Stoen's and as a consequence
was exposed to some bizarre behaviour on the part of Grace Stoen.
She often wrestled with me and brushed against my privates in a
rough manner, obviously attempting sexual stimulation. She would
then say, "What's the matter, canft you take 41t?" On other .
occasions shs would run in front of me totally nude and ask same
question, above mentioned. She also did this in front of me in
the presence of Emmett Griffith, Jr,

I began wondering how she kept her accounting in order when she
handled some of the finances because she would give me gas money
from éhurch funds and not require receipts nor an accounting of
any kind, This happened often and regularly. I saw her give
Melenie Briedenbach money for personal clothing from the petty
cash box in the church office.

She didn't spond time with her son like she should have, and I
know she had plenty of spare time because she frequently took me
out to dinner, several times ériving all the way to San Francisco
from Redwood Valley, just to eat at a resteraunt, This i3 a

8ix hour drive both ways alone, .

On other occasions I saw her neglect her son for the sake of her
affair with Walter Jones, many times she would leave John with me
or other people and leave with Walter., This caused John a great
deal of anxiety and tears. She even went as far as to push John
aside, drop his hand, take Walters hand end leeve.

phted muguat 15, 2017

o /7//




Jonsstown, Port Kaituma) =as, Affidavit of

Forth West District, Guyana —Christine R. Iuclentes

1, .o / P » being duly sworn, declare:

Having been a friend of Grace L, Stoen's for several Years while she
was & member of Peoplets Temple I am familiar with several of h.‘ar
negative personality traits, Having taken care of her son John V,
Stoen on numerous occasions and on a regular basis I am familiar with the
adverse affect these tralts had on John, He was aware of her affairs
with men and her flirtatious behavior with t;enaged boys and men,

He often was the victem of her immature outbursts of emotion and
sufferred the brunt ofher host1lity to his father. She was a
dependent mother and required affection and attention from the child,
The child reflected and displayed great anxiety and developed a
faclal tic that was severe and involuntary; a twitching of the eye
that involved an involuntary squinting. ‘

John 18 deeply hurt and angry that his mother sbandoned him for an
affair with Walter Jones, He expressed to me his snger in terms

of violence in a childish fantasy of how he would kill Waltexr Jones,
He displayed a great deal of anger in hisg behavior, particularly
when he could not get undivided attention., I was conversing with
the child shortly after his mother left him snd was interrupted
momentarily by another adult, John ran out 9r the room after grabbing
something off of the table, I followed him to another room and asked
him what he had in his hend, I discovered some non-perscription
caffeine pills, I asked him his purpose for leaving the yoom with
the pilla and he told me he wanted to take them and that he wished
he could die, I was muite taRen aback to hear a 4 year old speak

in these terms, regardless 1f he had serious intentions or not, ™

The child has had to have a grest deal of love and support and a very
secure structure has been provided for him to help remedy the

problems c¢reated by his asbandonment.

FF-1~3a
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Jonestown, Port Kaitum) ss. Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Patricla P. Cartmell

1, G’;YN‘KL& G‘ Q&%\m\m , being duly sworn, declare:

I have known Grace Stoen since I was 15 years old., Ever since she
has been in the ohurch she has not had more than one paying Job

and she held it for only a couple of months. She handled finences
for Peoples Temple which were kept under lock and key. One aftér- _
noon l&elani; éiridenback told me she was taeking e nep and 1ifted up *
Grace's mattress where she found a white envelope full of approxim-
ately five thousend dollarg. One week later Grace left home with
Walter Jones.

As @ mother I would definately deem her unfit, I have seen her on
numerous occasions scresm at John for mo reason and take her

hostility ont on him.

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

FFE-1-33
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Jonestown, Port Kaitum) sas, Affidavit of
Horth West District, Guysna Berbara J, Cordell

1, é@?g . W ,being duly sworn, declare:

John Stoen had a very bad facial tic while living with his mother
Grace Stoen and she asked me to take him to live with me for a :

Y

period of time. In a matter of two weeks the tic was gone. He
continued to live with my family for several months because she was
not able to handle him, He would tell her that he hated her and she

= L

. Tz L%
didn't Xnow how to deal with that. When she was with him and he was
naughty she would return him to me to do the discipline,

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

-
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Jonestown, Port Keltuma) ss Affidavit of
Northwest District, Guyana ) e
I,L)L) sler » being auly sworn, declare:

I saw Grace Stoen tgke funds from Peoples Temple cash boxes

and spend it on herself, TUpon one occasion she gave ms $70.00
to buy some clothes out of a cash box and she never asked me

for eny money back or reciepts of for any accounting of the money
'hatsoever.- -
Goncerz".ung her child John, I felt that she left him alone 1;.00
mich with too meny people and because of it I» suffered long

periods of regection. Those periods of rejection were frequent,

(2 0 dP ezt i

Dated {ugust 13, 1977
Witnesses:

ol A

[ Vi oy o r/ *
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Georgetown ) ss

Cooperative Republic of Guyana Affidavit s/

Carolyn M. Layton
I, Carolyn M, Layton, being duly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen personally told me many times that Jinm

Jones was the real father of John Stoen and not Tim
Stoen. She also frequently told me of the special

love Jim had for John,

@M%w T g )

//./
Witness: ;H4- Gy T
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Jonsstown, Port Keltuma) as * Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Carolyn Layton

I, W’“\ﬂ& '(&;\Z;”‘} , being duly sworn, declare:
U (v

As a member of People's Temple and a counselor in the organiZation for
a long time I have had the following experiences relating to Grace
Stoen o

On one occasion shortly after John Stoen was borm Grace went up' to the ._
alter of the church to talk to Jim Jones, the pastor. She was crying and
he called me up to talk with her as well, She complained that she:felt ..
1like commitiing suicide and was unhappy with Tim Stoen as her husband.

She suggested marrying Jim Jones, Jim was very kind to her saying this
was not possible, He then called up her husband Tim to let him know

how she was feeling so he could counsel with her.

On snother occasion I went to Grace's house and she was taking care of
John. He was quite young. 2ZShe was sobbing and crying loudly about
her problems vhile holding him. At the time I thought it was very ’ i
inappropriate that she be demonstrating such strong depression in front
of the child., She did this often.

Grace constantly complained that people slighted her and that she was
not treated well by people. Considering the kind of emotional pressure
she placed on everyoné sround her I thought suckh an accusation was
utterly ridiculous and I found people to be extremely tolerant of her,
She related 1like a child to almost alll adults sround her, requiring
constant praise end reassurance in order to function,

She was very flirtatous around teenagedboys and I remember on one
occasion she kissed Vincent Lopez on the lips which I felt entirely
inappropriate considering the difficult emotional background he came
from. She did the same thing to her son John, Other young men com-
plained of similar approaches by her.

Grace Stoen is an emotional cripple, Because of her serious emotional
problems I definitely feel she should not be allowed to remove John
from his present very satisfying environment. I have known Grace all
the years she has been in Pooples Temple, I remember the very first
time she attended, I can say with upmost conviction she wes given every
possible opportunity to grow; and was given far more hours of counseling
time and attention than almost any troubled person who came to YLFPeople's
Temple for help., I saw her talk to Jim Jones for so many hours that he
looked 1like he were about to pass out from exhaustion. In fact on one
cccasion.I saw Jim Jones fall while talking to her and we hdd to call
insoms medical people to administer oxygen.

I fully expect that as soon as this affidavit is made Mmown to her she
will manufacture the same lies about me that she has obviously done about
Jim Jones, but I write this knowing full well that with her gross
immaturities she will undoubtably retaliate in some form or another. I
have heard her meke threats of retaliation against people before, but

I feal I must tell the resl facts which I am familier with regarding

Grace reogardless of the consequences. N
& ppalome I il
i 4

dated Aug. 14, 1977

Witnessed: Ve
e - -, ,.
,/Z:. =/
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss, Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana JOAN PURSILEY

1,7 / 7 W , being duly sworn, declare:
'Qz-b—/ ~ % %

When Grace was in Peoples Temple she neglected her child John, Once

about 2 years ago we were on one of our summer trips and I was watching
John in the park and Grace walked up to him and said, "I?1l be back
and :then we'll go to the store.® Shs then left, Jobhn turned to me

and lexpressed his belief that she would not be back, that she really
didn't care about him thatts why she wouldn't be back, This struck

me as very sad. He sounded so certain that she wouldn't be back and
she didn't come back until late that night,

Another thing that really bothered me about her was that she would
manipulate him and ask .him if he loved her and if he cared for her.
She would hug all over him 3in a sexual manner that was inappropriate

for a child,

Dated August 14, 1977
Witnessed:

Mgl
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss

North West District, Guyana

Arfidavit of
Christine R. Juoientes

I, (hriatiye R Leceiessres s Being duly sworn, deplare:

Grace Stoen was a friend of mine for several years and I had the
opportunity to become aquainted with some of her negative person-
ality traits. Because 1 babysat her son on & consistent basis

I further was made aware of the affect that these patterns had
on him, 1

Grace 1:3 a very immature person whose narcissism requires continual

positive support from others, including her son, Instead of being

a supportive mother to the needs of Hohn Stoen, she sought reassurance

from the child himself., I have herrd her frequently ask him if he
loved her, if the child didn't answer in a manner that seemed
appropriate to her, her face showed vivid disappointment. I felt
the child was unduly pressured by such emotional expectations and
acted out accordingly.

1 recall on a bus trip back to San Francisco from Los Angeles that
Grace was awakened from her sleep and asked to attend to her bhild
that she had left without appointing anyone to supervise. She
became hysterical at what she interpreted to be a critisism of her
abilities as & mother, In front of the child she shrieked, pulled
her hair, hit her head against the bus window and slugged herselfl,
Not only was John upset by this display but several calldren had
ineredulous looks upon their faces, I was shocked,

After his mother had abandoned him John expressed to me great
hostility and fear of Walter Jones. He related a childish
fantasy to me of how he would kill Walter if he tried to take
him away to Grace. When shé Wwas with him Grace took out 6n John
her hostklity to.h{s father.: I.am sfraid for John 1f he

were ever to be put in Gracets care agein.

Witnesses:

(*’é’a ez‘ézlﬁ ﬁ .%4( . ‘-
Dated August s 197
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

Rorth West District, Guyana ¥arie Katsaris

I, f%% ~ Z:ﬁzm;d , being duly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen has al;aya made it clear that Jim Jomes is the father
of her son John V. Stoen. She would explode with anger if and

vwhen Tim Stoen said anything about the rearing of thsc hild or

made any critisism cf her parental abilitles, which he did t:re-
quently.:and accarately., She stated that Tim Stoen had absel:ntely
nothing to d with the child. She was quite emphatic on that point.

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnessed?.
A :'q .

PR O —-




Jonestown, Port Keituma) sas Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Emmett Griffith Jr.

o , P
I, Ecmmﬁk gk@b JR , being ditly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen did some things that were shocking to me when I was
about 16 or 17 years old. Shs would run across a room in her

apartment totally nude and laugh' at the reaction it saused, she
would say, "Whats the matter, can't you take it?" She did this
quite often. . '

She would make exceptions for certaln people in her capacity as
financial aeoretary' and not require accounting for money she
distributed from Peoples ‘I'exi:ple funds. She told Joe Wilson and
nmyself that we didn't need to worry sbout gas receipts, she didn't

need them. We got gas money from her frequently.

I saw her on many occasions flaunt her relationship with Walter
Jones in front of her son John., She would often leave the child

behind to accompany Walter somewhere else,

&) ,\’\&w«%’(A‘ MT{ ’\W\}E

Dated August 13, 1977

Witneas .',“‘ / " ’. .
7/73%“@ ._j/’ S

W

RITKI




Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidevit of
North West District, Guyena Helanie Breidenbach

A
i, '\,U.,Q'Ci,\'kf— Mﬂ&f;ﬁ,}\bemg duly sworn, declare:
A\

I have known Grace Stoen for 2 years and lived with her for one of
those two years, In that tim I have known her to always mistreat
her son John Stoen, I felt that she never cared for J’ohn-:by the
way s?xe treated him when he was home. Most of the time h; was with
somsone else, s0 she wouldn't have to bother with him., She was a
very unfit mother because of the fact that she would get upset and
slap him around for no reason, discipline him when he was doing-
nothing wrong. I feel that she deserted him because she didn't
care about him. She told me herself that she thought that he would
be better if he stayed with someone else. I felt this was another
way she copped out of her responsibility with him, She never spant
time with him or gave any attention or love that a child needs

to grown. -

Mo Q)\JM%M

Dateéd August 13, 1977

Witnessed:




I have taken care of Jobn since before his mother deserted him, I
have sared for him since the beginning of the year in 1876, He is
very sttached to me end has a close child-adult relationship.

Duics Keoaeis

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

FF-1-31




Jonestomn, Port Keituma) ss Affidavit of

North West District, Guyana Christine R. Lucientes

I, Christive R. LucsremZes _, being duly sworn declare:

Grace Stoen spoke freely to me of the fact that James W, Jones is
the father of her son John V. Stoen. In fact she never indiceted
to the contrary, ever. Indeed, when she talked to John about his

father Jim Jones shs referred to him as ®your ded."

.

1 CM' 'é’z A’gfw.z‘; )

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnesses: ;

'.n
i

RN




Jonestown, Port Kaituma) as Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Maria Katsaris

I, %WJ %,‘,»,a), being duly sworn, declare:

I have known Grace Stoen for five years end John Stoen since he was
Just a few months old. In all this time I have_ never known her to care
for him. Ever since he was an infant she had other people take care

of him, She never spent tim with him and instead of patientfy
explaining things to him or answering his questions she would ignore
him She would even cui him stupid. Also instead of correcting

bim in a way he could learn from when he did something wrong, she would
yell at him and bit him, As John got older, Gracew ould often fondle
8im 4 o sexual menner and I have oven seen her kiss him on the

mouth at different times. ’

Grace would neglect John and at the time when she did have him with her
8hs did not even bother to see that he ate or took a bath, He was up
at all hours of the night because she did not put him to bed, He
would go for days in the same dirty clothes, John often remarked that
he lmew Grace did not care for him, especially when she walked off and
left him in July 1976,

When Grace did visit Jobn in August of 1976 he was very upset and acted
out terribly. He cried and threw tantrums the entire tims of her
contact with him. I have never known him to do this except with her,
She would often throw tantrums herself that one would expect out of a
smdll child, she would act out in a very. immature emotionally unstable
manner, . I remember one scene in particular when she began screaming
pulling her heir, and knocking her head against a wail, all in the
presence of John,

John has told me himself he has no desire to ever see Grace again and \

that she never really was a mother to him .

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnessed:

: Tk N AR
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) sas

North West Distriot, Guyana

Affidavit of

Helanie Briedenbech

I, "\M./L€“'U-L EB'\J'MQU,LQXLJ'\being duly sworn, ‘declare:

I resided with the Stoens for ome year,

One afternoon after napping

I remade Grace's bed, I discovered under her mattress a white

envelope full of money. I never saw 80 much money in my life

and counted out five thousand dollars, I put it back under the

mattress. One week later Grace Stoen left homs to go with her

boyfiiend Walter Jones.

4 s e s bt comne e

Dated August 1
Witness )

3, 1977

\ \,\__ '\L (‘vven Bu’\C\ V\(‘"(L(‘_‘,—l
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JONSSTOWN, PORT KAITUMA) as Affidavit of
North West District, Guyana Joseph Wilson

%//(/féﬂ") , being duly sworn, declare:
4 2

Grdce Stoen aoted in & very 1éwd and suggestive manner on many occasions.

I was a frequent house guest of Grace's and often would be exposed -
to odd behavior on her part, she seemed to enjoy running in front of
me end sometimes Emmett Griffith end 1 whils she was totally nude.:. ir
'3 showed Any 'suprise, or discomfort at her behavior she would say,
‘;;lhat.'l the matter, can't you teke 1t?" She would stand very close

to me on other occasions and brush hexjaelr over my privates in an

obvious attempt at sexual stimulation,

I always thought that there was som thing funny about the way in which
she handled the finances, I saw her take money from the petty cash box
and give it to Nelanie Braidenbech for personal clothing. This cash

box belonged to Peoples Temple, She gave ms gax money and never required
recelpts or some kind of accounting, I dont know how she kept the books
in order,

She took ms out to dimner frequently and often drove all the way from
Redwood Valley, Calif., to San Francisco just to sat out without being
seen.

Many times I have seen her push her child away from her, or give him to
someone else so that she could leave with Walter Jones. Her child would
ory when she left him, I remember one time that she let..go of her
ochildt's haend, clutched Walter Jones hand end left with Walter. Grace
never gave her child the quality of time that she could have,

Dgted August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

FF-1- o5
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Georgetown

. g Affidavit of
Guyana, South America 88

harylou Clancey

I, Marylou Clancey, duly sworn declare:

Last Septenber, 1976, on a Sunday afternoon, Grace Stoen cams to visit her son
John at Peoples Temple between bunday services. I was standing nearby in the
room talking with Urace when John misbehaved just a little over a piece of candy.
Grace becare extremely angry with John (a child of only &4 whom she had not seen
in two months), raising her voice and overreacting and upsetting him, She was
actually shaking with anger.: I rememdber this distinctly decause I was upset with
her behavior toward him, as ‘uere others present in the room. oShe then abruptly
pushed John into the arms of Jim Jones, and said in an apgry tone, "Take him,"

She then announced she was leaving. Also, Jim Jones gave her airplane tickets to
enable her to visit John later; she didn't want them, but he mzs'za she take them.

Dateds August 12, 1977

Subscribed to and sworn before me, /a//
Commissioner of Oaths of the 2%
Republic of Guyana

AR CETO N

Alfidoviie
it Americe

FF-1-75 b

NARYIOU CLANCEYs .

14 Mary Lou witnessed Grace abuse John over

© | ajvery small incident. He was ‘4 years old

-~ -4 a% the time and she.had .just returned for
_____ a Yf!._sj._‘c_ after having deserted him. o

. 2+ Grace, upset with John, shoved him into ...

Jim Jones' arms and saids "Here, take him."

T

s mane
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Georzetowm, ; ss Affidavit of
Guygna, South america

Carolyn Looman

I, Carolyn Loomsn, duly sworn declare:

Zce Stoen used to alarm me very much with the way she treated
her chilé, John. kore than any other mother in Peoples Temple,
she used to scream and yell at him for nothing, even when he was
still small. She would spank him almost to the point of beating
hin, for some slight childlike thing. BEyen as a two oxr three year ‘
01d John was exceptionally bright and sensitive, and more than

most children that age he would respond beaubifullly to reasoning.
I am absolutely certain there was no justification for the extreme

reactions she had 2gainst John. She would smother bim with affection
one moment and then turn on him very harshly the next. Grace was
frequently verv busv, but other mothers under similar pressure did
not react at 211 with the cruelty that Grace showed toward John.

’ .Actu.ally, though she had moments of sensitivity, she, more than any

other person in reoples Temple, would do things to ethers that I

thought were just downright mean, I tried to overlook this streak in her
because she was a hard worker and I assumed she must have a fair

amount of humzn concern, but, in fact it alwevs bothered me that she

would do mean things even when there was nothing to provoke her,

- aﬂ*ﬁ‘é/u /ﬂ"n%~ —
7 -
Dated: August 12, 197%
Subscribed to and sworn before me,
Commissioner of Oaths of the /3/} FF o 7 ‘ b
Republic of Guyzma--~ =nAALL EEQ.

PauLe

CGealr: and_ Atiigaviis

<7 e ' #t

1. Gra
- :Lo%:ntl

1d, but .
3 ohn a bx‘:.ght and reasonable child,
- 2 ‘Grace reacted agalnst him 1:2_ _e‘xtremes.

3. Smother hlm wlth _a_ffeétlon then reject, him.

Ty arolyn au_dggo Grace as, downright mean. ..

‘ta'ble » . . . -

. -
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Georgetovn, g s Affidavit /s of
Guyana, South America

I, Rita Tupper, being duly sworn declare:

I have seen &xrace Stoen treat her son, John, with much cruelty. She used to
yell at him and lose control of her temper when he did not please her, I
have seen her hit him repeatedly and cruelly when she was mad.

I have heard her tell Rev. Jim Jones that he could have the child and that
she did not want hin,

She has sald many times she was unable to cope with the child, She neglected
him, never bathing him regularly or feeding him properly. She was never

home to care for John, always left him with someone else. Other people as
‘busy as she was found ways to spend more time with their children, but Grace
did not seem to care enough to work this out,

Crace continually pressured Rev. Jones to give her sexual attention, even
though she knew he did not 1ike that. She continued to bother him anyway.

She used to go into:deep depressions and moodiness, and she used to say she
vanted to destroy herself, and was unbalanced in her actions. She would scream
and yell and go on for hours, and somepne in the church would have to go over
and assist her, to try and calm her down, which often took hours and hours.

She left her son John with Rev, Jones to care for while she was running around
with Walter Jones, even though she was married at the time, She never once
checked to see if John was o.k. On one vacation trip, which lasted several
weeks, she never cared for the child or spent any time with him; instead

she left him for someone else to care for,

t —

Dated: 13 August, 1977

Subscribed to and sworn before me, 2
Commissioner of Oaths of the #73
Republic of Guyana

?.' L3 - ‘r’#'!
oIl A oﬂ:dh;i\meﬁcl‘

FF-1-11b
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RIfA J. TUPPER, AFFIDAVIT® THEREOF:

John, repeatedly hitting him. o
g o R-i-j't;?a—é.a}é"f};a?:z “fell Jim Jones he could

.- -—-have the child, she did not want him.

}_,1 Rika witnessed Grace acting cruelly .to ..

3¢ Grace never spent time with John, neglected
< him. Vel ByENb vIIE LT
4}- Grace pressured Jim Jones for sexual atten-
- tion, even when she knew he had made his
position clear to her. s
5. Grace went into deep depressions and tan-

trums. - FF-‘- quh (OVER)




Georzetowm, 3 ss Lffidevit of
Guyana, South 4merica

jay::e Parks

I, Jovce rarks, duly sworn declare:

Thet I went to birs. Grace Stoen’s home one evening and found that

she had left the house and left her son, John, alone with a

ten vear old child., The house had no heat and the ten year old

was crying and said that Mrs. Stoen had left her with Jdohn the .
night before and had not returned. I was able to contact her husba.nd,f
Timothy Stoen, who ;asked me to take the child home with me until he
could pick him up the next morning. John wms in mv home on many
occassions and consistantly arrived dirty. The child would sav that

his mother was alwsys out and did not have any time to teke care

of him,
-
?Qza_é/_f‘”f:_-_
attds August 12, 1977

Subscribed to and sworn before me, a
Commissioner of Caths of the / 3/
Republic of Guyana

AFFIDAVIT OF JOYCE PARKS: - N .
‘1. Jo&ce- saw John one night left alone Yn.th ‘
* af0syear old childs =T

. The losyr. old was crying because there
2 3;2: I];O %eat and the child had been there
__ with John since .the night before.... . -.
"—"3. Joyce got in touch with Tim Stoen who asked
her to take John in her care until (frr‘ac‘e
was locateds ——-m—— oo

L. John was never wéll-kept by Grace and he
often said his mother had gone off and left
him with not one person to look after him.

RE-1-78 &
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Georgetown, ¢ g s Affidavit /s of
Guyana, South’ America,
\ . Laura Johnston

I, Laura Johnston, being duly sworn, declare:

I remember on a bus trip, when John Stoen was about 1 year old, and asleep, that
Grace Stoen kept carressing his hair in a sexual way, bothering him with the
fussing, so that finally other adults had to intercede before she totally
disturbed his sleep.

I remember numerous times in Redwood Valley, San Francisco, and Los Angeles, when
Grace Stoen would ignore her son John to such a point that he would become
hysterical because of her inattention,

Grace Stoen always had men around her, and she would encourage them to confide

in her, Grace and her husband also took young people into their home, and then

Grace would make them feel sorry for her, or -- she'd cry about.how one wasn't
helping her with another problem youngster. Once I xemember, Grace cried almost
hysterically in front of one youth, complaining about how he hadn't been helpful
enough with another young man named Vincent., I think she used Vincent as a means of
manipulating his foster dad, who she later ran off with, leaving her son behind.

TR

She would pick young people who she liked, and excuse them of any wrongdoing,
but she would come down very hard on others, without regard to their background
or family problems, etc. She would cause division between people, and talk
viciously behind the backs of some women to get in tight with their companions.
She was generally cruel to people she didn't like.

Grace worked for a while in a convalescent hospital, and knew how to talk about the
poor way the patients were treated; but she spent long hours with the others who worked
there, laughing about their idiosyncracies and mocking the patients, Even though

she definitely "knew better", I found that Grace was commonly cruel and insensitive

to people, even when she had absolutely no reason to want to abuse them.

. —
7 ounnl I-@va A%

Dateds 13 August, 1977

Subscribed to and swoxn before me, a
Conmissioner of Oaths of the 75
Republic of Guyana

gas'presler’xt on a bus when Grace was
ng John exually; he was only one
wre ——--yeaf . .odld¢/Other adults had %o intercede.
-.-Z: Srage Wo:ld ignore John to the point he
bécane hySterical to get her attention.

3-_ Grte Qlaye;i' favorites with young people
and cruelly cut down people she didnt like.

’-L._Grace was cruel and insensitive to people
she looked after in a convalescent home.

o e e . FF" - '71&-
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Georgetown, g ss Affidavit of
Guyana, Douth America

Sharon Cobb
I, Sharon Cobb, being duly sworn declare:
I was present many times when Grace Stoen acted in a cruel manner toward her son,
John. One time I saw irer stand by him, laughing, while a teenager teased him and
slapped him, Grace would also ask John if he wanted to go somewhere with her,
When he would reply that he did, she would ‘éell him he could not go with her,

On many occassions she would leave John, not knowing who was taking care of him,

Dheese NS

Dateds August 12, 1977

«

Subscribed to and sworn befoxe me }
Commissioner of Oaths of the
Republic of Guyana

2-_ Grgce laughed wlnlhe a__‘_teenager_ ‘teased R
’ and slapped John.

~ 5. Grace teased John askmg h:.m to go places
*  with her and “then denied him.

L. On many occasions G?ace would leave John
and he would not know who was to look
ai‘ter hime -

o .- FF‘-SO@ T




Jonestdwn, Port Eaituma) ss Affidavit of

Northwest Distrioct, Guyana o
]
I,L,L) lex , being duly sworn, declare:

I sa¥ Grace Stoen tgke funds from Peoples Templs ocash boxes

and spend it on herself, Upon one ocoasion she gave mo $70.00

to dbuy soms olothes out of a cash box and she never asked me

for sy mone§ back or reciepts of for any accounting of the money A

whatsoaver, : . -

concoming-,hazf ¢hild John, I felt that she left him alone too

¥

much with too meny people and because of it s suffered long
periods of regection. These periods of rejection were frequent,

JDated August 13, 1977
Witnesses: y

- i

£F-1-28lb

T

e AFFID'lVIlz‘ OF WESLEY BREIDENBACH: -
. 1. Wekléy s : el T
L ""éjsh?y aw Grace take money out of Temple - '

' C[ boxes and "spend it on herself.
2. donderning the child Tohg.
2 i Jo
-afone -with no one ‘to“loglrtl'
_____ left him. off with -other pe

L 3. Grace made John s
rejection. .

Grace left him
after him and
oplee waoun oo

uffer long periods of

--_:_((:F_‘ S gl&'
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of

North West Diatrict, Guyana Barbara Cordell

» ’M‘K 9- M being duly sworn, declare:
4

Grace was having difficulty with John during & period when he
developed a severe faclal tic. She brought him to my homs to

oare for him for an extended period of time. Within & matter of

two week away from her he was free of this tic.

Grace gonsraily could not handle John, He told her that he hated
her and shs ocould not deal with this. During her visits with John
while he was uving in my home if he happened to be naughty, she
would bring him to me to desl with,

pated August 13, 197

Witnesses:

; m__(ﬁm

mesies

\

-

. AFFIDAVIT OF BARBARA CORDELL

1 Joa developed a severe facial tick dur:.ng_
__“LE -Grace was having particular

\d:&ifa.culty—wi-th- him— —

2. Grace could not bandle John, and. he to0ld

~—"""her he hated her.

S
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of
North West District, Guyane Edith Bogue

I, £0/ TA 3@3 {/ € . , being duly sworn, declare:

When John Stoen was an infant Grace Stoen would bring him to my house
and leave him. She wouldn't say where she was going or when she was
coming back, she would return hours later. When John was only &
fow months old ‘sha would hold him up end swing him around by his
arms, I was afraid shs ould break his arm or his eollsr bone. She

RETRC)

also called Iéi:m‘_fnames 1ike crazy Hohn Stoen.

Hor conduct around young boys from 10 years old und up was very

seductive. She did this sround John all the time.

Dated August 13, 1977

Witnesses:

ULPID FINEALL Lyt
Myptiop ol e Bfas /7

//f(’wz:{m-;l

FF-1 -33 b

A
AFFIDAVIY OF EDITH BOGUE:

1. ]
1953 f: %eé‘:yt‘lzﬁ _gn_i.’_a.jnit John with Edith
) ere she was going or when
(waisyoming ' was going or when -
Y

2+ Grace h‘é'ndl
ed John roughl inging hi
by his arms and calling him f:igz;?" hin
3¢ She exhibited seductive behavior towards

young boys 10 year
-$his areund..g(,% ‘ﬂ;i—oégeﬁgmgf' She did

L L FPFIT¥3m




Jtn}stom, Port Kaituma) ss. Affidavit of
North Weat District, Guyana dith Bogue

I, M @'@Z)A&F s being duly sworn, declare:

brace st.oen used to bring Jobn Stoen to my house and leave him for hours.
I nover knew where she went or when she would be back to get him, When
he was 1ittle she ould swing him by bhis arms, I was afraid she would .
oeither break his arm or oollar bone, Shs tossed him on his blanket like
he was & doll,a number of timss during the years from John's birth until
he was older I:have heard her call him names like, "John you are stupid,
how's my orazy kid. I?ve seen her pour & drink that he wanted on the
ground because he spilled soms of it. At times she would be very kind
to him and then she would push him away and tell him she didn't 1like him.
She also said she didn't 1ike Tim Stoen in front of John a number of

'timas.

Dated August 14, 1977

T
4,1’). q»/( okt

of
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Jonogtom, Port Kaitum ) ss. Affidavit of

X Wesley Breidnebach
FRorth West Distriot, Guyana

[
o Lol Onitindins y__, vetng auy svomm, dsoiass

I had 1ived with Grace Stoen for onme year all through this tims she

was constantly teking money from Peoples Temple church funds., Thers
woere money boxes that contained shurch funds, she not only bought things
for hersslf .yii.ih this money but also had given me $70,00 for clothoa':
and she didn't get receipts or money back from ms to account for thi-s
money. She gavfs me this money out of the boxes in my presence and I
saw her take it out of the boxes,

Shs was very neglectful of her son John Stoen, she would lst him cry
without giving him attention at all., She also constantly yelled at

Dated Augnst 14, 1977

him teking her frustrations out on him,

2 ¢of! Hy
t‘\:nu"\".f‘

Bt O]

WESLEY BREIDENBACH, AFFIDAVIT OFF

1. Witnéssed Grace take money from_Temple .
TUnds, She gave him $70.00 of church
——— y-to-buy—himseif—clotheses-——

2+ She was neglectful of her son John, letting
him cry and giving him no attention.

3+ Grace took out her frustrations on John

EF-l 3




Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of
Borth West District, Guyana Maria Katsaris

I, f%g s Z’;za“:d » being duly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen has always made it clear that Jim Jomes is the father

of her son John V. Stoen. She would explode with anger if and

when Tim Stoen said anything about the rearing of thsc hild or .
made any critisism of her parental abilitles, which he did fre- -
quently snd acmrate;ly. She stated that Tim Stoen had absslutely

nothing to do with the child. She was quite emphatic on that point.

Dated August 13, 1977

_ AFFIDAVIT ’OF MARIA @T§ARIS .

1. Grace méﬂ'é_ it clear to Maria that Jim Jones
- ~*was the Father of John-Stoens----=- =~

"2, She resented Tim Stoen saying anything to
~—-= her -about -how to -raise-John, -or made any - N
w- . criticisms of_her_as_.a mother. = .

3. She stated to Maria . Tim had nothmg to
™ *  do with tge child, — o .

T PR -%S e~
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_AFFIDAVIT{OF MARIA KATSARIS:

.

Joneatowmn, Port Kaitums) ss Affidavit of

¥orth West District, Guyans Maris Ketsaris

'
'

p i
I, 7 . Z \,, , being duly sworn, declare:

I have known Grace Stoen for five years and John Stoen since he was
just a few months old., In all this time I have never known her fo care
for him. Ever since he was an infant she had other people take care
of him, Shs never spent tim with him and instead of patiently
oxplaining things to him or answering his questions she would ignore
him, she would even call him stupid. Also instead of oorrecting
bim 4in a 'ay he could learn from when he did something wrong, she’ 'ould
yell at him and hit h.im. As John got older, Gracew ould often fond].e
bim 3 o sexuel ‘menner and I have e¥en seen her kiss him on the
mouth ab different times.
Grace would neglect John and at the time when she dild have him with her
she did not even bother to see that he ate or took a bath, Ee was up
at all hours of the night because shs did not put him to bed, He
would go for days in the same dirty clothes, John often remerked that
he knew Grace did not cares for him, especially when she walked off and
left him in July 1976. .
When Grace did visit John in August of 1976 he was very upset and acted
out terribly. He coried and threw tantrums the entire time of her
contact with him., I have never known him to do this except with her,
She would often throw tantrums h-erself that one would expect out of a
small child, she would act out in a very immature emotionally unstable
manner, I remember one scene in particular when she began screaming
pulling her haeir, and knocking her head againat a wall, a2ll in the
presence of John,
John has told me himself he has no desi:ro to ever see Grace again and \

that she never reslly was & mother to him .

%@Wy etz

Dated August 13, 1977 -

Witnessed:

FF-1-%6 b

i:

2.
3.

4,

‘s,

-Grace did not take care-of John, -and John-

Grace Yas impatient and hostile with John |
and hit him rather than teach him, even
callghim stupide - -~ = - —imommmm e e
She saw Grade fondle John in a_sexual way $
and kiss him on the mouth.’

i

.‘Fj‘u

reharked, shen Grace left him in 1976, ..
that he knew she did not care for hime
John was provoked to act out in tantrums-~
when his mother visited him. .Grace acted
out tantrums in the presence of John.

John has told Maria himself he never wants ,z

to see Grace again. -
- FE-l- 86«- ,
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I havthakon care of John since before his mother deserted him,
. He 18
have vared for him since the beginning of the year in 1976
ery attached to me and has a close child-adult relationship.
v

7

Dated August 14, 1977

Witnessed:

al tee :ucu . uw..’a.

FF-1-%7b
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AFFIDAVIT OF NMARTA K}.TSARISt
. _1. She h;—s ia}:en care of Joh.n s:.nce Grace e
: desert\ed him 4in 1976.- - T e

- ———. ..l - e—
.2. J ohn a‘ad Mar:La have a strong chlld-adult
- T relat:.onshlp.
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Jonohtc‘vn,‘.l’ort Kaituma) ss. Affidavit of
North,West District, Guyana

I,MM@]\MM&@ duly sworn, declare:
\

I knew Grace Stoen for almost two years and lived with her for one of
those years. During the tims that I 1ived with her she never spent
much tims with her son. When he was home with us she was cruel to
him and payed no attention to him, she would yell at him for no
reason, slap him, discipline him when he was doing nothing, she .

P TR

neglected hi;.by:: always putting him off on gomsone else to watch.

I feel that she didn't care for him at all by the way she acted
towards him when he was home., She told me herself that she.felt he
would be better off with sommeons else, I feel it was just a cop-out

80 she wWoUjgnt have to take up her time taking care of him properly
and give him the attention and care a child needs to grow., I feel that

she just deserted him and put him off for someone else to take care

e Rrardoalnein

Dated August 14, 1977

of.

Witnessed:

CURE b Su Tty
s J";'}%'{Zi: e N ‘/‘66'5-

RIS L STROT TN LWy
ol Geore2town Guyana, Softy Ames =

FF-1-€9 4
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Lo Nelanid 1ived one vour

oo “elan. ed one yedr With @y

A8 Durind nzpry i qipe o Grace Stoer.

-~ With The. . hever spent - 3
e-child John, ...  +on¢ much time

3. Grace was orusl T o
o Tuel to John and Baved mi.
atte - " e \
4 : nfim She Slapped him ‘rogaggdr::snogo
.. % Grace toldwﬂ:;;«’hm—“u"
wisse, ‘€anle John would r, : "
it igg:ggieweli.]s;. She feels G?:f:!:rdggegff
someong o tic Y %0 put hip off on ©
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Jonestdwm, FPort Kaituma) ss Affidavit of
’
! North West District, Guyana Melanie Breidenbach

i, '\P\MJO-OA#LL Waj’\bem duly sworn, declare:

I have Mnown Grace Stoen for 2 years and lived with her for one of

those two years, In that tim I have known her to always mistreat
her son John Stoen. I felt that she never cared for John by tho ..
way she troeated him when he was home, Most of the time he was vitii
someone eiéeq,: -ao' she wouldn't have to bother with him, She was a'“
very unfit mother becamse of the fact that she would get upset and
slap him around for no reason, discipline him when he was doing
nothing wrong. I feel that she deserted him because she didn't
care about him, She told me herself that she thought that he would
be better if he stayed with someone else. I felt this was another
way shs copped out of her responsibility with him. She never spsnt
time with him or gave any attention or love that a child needs

to grown.

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnessed:

. | 3¢ u; .. _od
SrSPEANESL Jushice o
£335 ‘a\; Commicsion f;\.,ﬂr ,4- A'h :wh'

N of uﬁorgﬂ uvana, Soufh Amvr [

) L3 tad one year with grace Stoen.

Gréce was an’ unfit mother for John.

_____3‘- ce mlstreated John and
; other people. left him with

4, Grace slapped and’ hlt John for no reason.

TN e .

A ———— — N
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‘Jonestown, Port Keituma) ss Affidavit of
Horth West District, Guyans Christine R. Lucientes
I, Christiae R Lucreales , Being duly sworn, deélare:

Grace Stoen was & friend of mine for seversl years and I had the
opportunity to become aquainted with some of her negative person-
ality traits. Because I babysat her son on a consistent basis

I further was made aware of the affect that these patterns had
on him,

Grace is a very immature person whose narcissism requires continual .
positive support from others, including her son. Instead of being -
a supportive mother ‘to the needs of Hohn Stoen, she sought reassurance
from the child himself, I have hemrd her frequently ask him if he

loved her, if the child didn't answer in a manner that seemed

appropriate to her, her faces showed vivid disappointment, I felt

the child was unduly pressured by such emotional expectations and

acted out accordingly.

I recall on a bus trip back to San Francisoco from Los Angeles that

Grace was awskened from her slesp and asked to attend to her bhild

that she had left without appointing enyone to supervise. She

became hysterical at what she interpreted to be a critisism of her

abilities as a mother, In front of the child she shrieked, pulled

her hair, hit her head against the bus window and slugged herself,

Not only was John upset by this display but several cdaildren had R
incredulous looks upon their faces, I was shocked, e

After his mother had abandoned him John expressed to me great
hoatility and fear of Walter Jones. He related a childish
fantasy to me of how he would kill Walter Af he tried to take
him away to Grace. When shé was with him Grace took out on-John
her hostklity to.his father.: - I.am afraid for John 1f he

were ever to be put in Grace's care again.,

ated August » 7

witnesse'g B

T afidevlts
outh Americ?
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ARFT AVfT”OF CHRISTINE LUCIENTES: o
1 riend of Grace Stoen's Tor sévenyears.
" “’G, Narcissism In Gnace made her Seek support
et an assurance from dohn,- frequently
asking. John if he loved her. The c}.xild
was under great emotional strain with her.

. _3.- Gra-ce threw an uncagfééiie&'_%émpgr tantrum
=<~ ~3n front'of John.- ~—~ - 7' 7

L4, John expressed fear of Walter C_Iones to
. Christi.ge. John expressed desire to kill
Walter if he_tried to_take him away to

Grace-}_ . FF-'—"‘ 70&4 _
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donestown, Port Kaituma) ss Afrridavit of

Horth West District, Guyana h Joan Pursley

I, 4 @Zz ;2“35:/654 s Quly sworn, declare:

During the time that Grace Stoen was a momber of People's Temple
she was very neglectful of her son John, On one of our Summer
trips I was in a prk waetching Jobn and she walked over to where
%o wore and sald that she would be back in a fow minutes and
would take John to the store. After she left he turned to me and
shid.that he didn't believe she would be back because shs didn't
care about him, We didn't see Grace until late that night. That
kind of obvious neglect was very upsetting,

Another thing that really bothered me about Grace Stoen was the way

in which she mesnipulated John,

She would grab him and squeeze

-

hinm then say things 1like, " Do you love me?"

The unhealthy empha-

8is being oentered on John supporting her emotional needs instead
of the reverse. "I felt that the affection that she sporadically
gave the child was inappropriate, I would not term it as
affection so much as a satiation of her own needs.

DATED August 13, 19

Witnesses:

PG ONGALL ESQ. -
FF-1-11 & Kol

C.":;r;\i(:!#.. f{/{z’],c o RHC 3
i o Geogeldun Guyane, Soulih finer ¢

Y7
AFFIDAYIT/OF JOAN PURSLEY: _ ;
.1:Crade fas neglectful of John. John told . ..
Joap chce he didn't believe Grace would

- -——come pick him up-becuase -she didn't care
about him.

2. Grace manipulated John to say he loved
her. Gave sporadic affection, to John
- to satisfy her own needs. - )

T FRSIm9le
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! Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ass. Affidavit of
Nor?h West Distriot, Guyana JOAN PURSLEY
. 8
I,.,/ / , being duly sworn, declare:

¥hen Grace was in Peoples Temple she neglected her child John, Once
about 2 years ago we were on one of our summer trips and I was 'atchi_ng
John in the park and Grace walked up to him snd said, "If1l be back
and then vo"llugo to the store." Shs then left, John turned to me

and expressed h;.a belief that she would not be back, that she really
didn't cars about him that's why she wouldnft be back. This struck

me as very sad. He sounded so certain thet she wouldn't be back and
she didn't come back until late that night,

Another thing that really bothered me about her was that she would
menipulate him and ask.him if he loved her and if he cared for her.
Shs would hug all over him in 8 sexual menner that was inappropriate

o Ftroley™

Dated August 14, 1977
Witnessed:

r 5 e ulie
A Gederrown Guevenafoouth Aner ¢
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: her and
=’ come back to i
3 : m get him.
bglgaﬂlt;antﬁe -digd not believe 'shg1 wggilg
_.é. -.28cKy That she did not care about.him.’
2. ‘tﬁzge‘ wouf.!.d hug John in a sexual mann- .
. that “_was inappropriate for g chilad, i
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